
From: Harry Morales
To: Mike Schmidtke
Subject: RE: Red Snapper video
Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 10:03:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mike:
This video was sent to me by a local fisherman. I wanted to share with you and ask that it get
circulated to the AP.

Thank you,

 Harry Morales, CEO
 Equity Payment, INC.
 843.628.0505   Direct
 877.909.4YOU (4968) Toll-Free
 866.242.1383  FAX
 HMorales@EquityPayment.com

Facebook
Linked In
Instagram
Hashtag: #equitypaymentinc

 Every Business Needs a Merchant Warrior.  Let’s Talk!

From: Harry Morales <hmorales@equitypayment.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:26 PM
To: Bob Lorenz <blpinfisher@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Red Snapper video

Sent from HB iPhone13

Begin forwarded message:

From: Harry Morales <hmorales@equitypayment.com>
Date: May 12, 2023 at 9:17:48 PM EDT
To: Harry Morales <hmorales@equitypayment.com>
Subject: Red Snapper video
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RED SNAPPER ARE TAKING OVER AND
BEING OVER MANAGED BY SAFMC
youtu.be

Sent from HB iPhone13

Staff added URL for video link for the public record: https://youtu.be/ArNQTe7MtLg 
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